
E
R
S
 

T
y
,
 

[
R
e
s
a
 

Sa
se
ra
oa
ar
s 

| 
Q
U
E
E
R
S
 

G
M
I
V
E
R
S
I
T
Y
 

A
R
C
H
I
V
E
S
 

L
O
C
A
T
O
R
 





lore eRe De Dea rer” OK IN EAR TS 

DR. ALFRED BADER ESTABLISHED 1961 

January 20, 1994 

Mr. Luciano Liparini 
Liparini Restoration Studio 

823 Main Street 

Evanston, Illinois 60202 

Dear Luciano: 

You know that I have enjoyed working with you for many years, yet I must tell 
you that I am deeply disturbed that three years have passed since I left that large 
German 19th century painting with you, and you have still not returned it to me. 

When may I finally expect it? 

Best wishes. 

Sincerely, 

By Appointment Only 
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ALFRED BADER CORPORATION 
F I N E A R aly Ss 

2961 NORTH SHEPARD AVENUE ° MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53211 

September 13, 199] 

Mr. Luciano Liparini 
Liparini Restoration Studio 
823 Main Street 
Evanston, Illinois 60202 

Dear Luciano: 

Enclosed, as promised, is a snapshot of the painting of an old man which 
I believe is by Piazetta. To you, it would be only $4000.00. 

You will have realized during my visit two weeks ago that I was really 
disappointed and disturbed by your not returning the paintings which I 
had given you for restoration. Two of them you have had for much longer 
than a year, and the other four, for several months. Please help. 

I will be in Evanston again the afternoon of Thursday, September 26. 
May I pick up at least some of the finished paintings then? 

Best regards, 

Alfred Bader 
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